Udleendinge-, Integrations- og Boligudvalget 2015-16
UUI Alm.del endeligt svar pa spgrgsmal
Offentligt

Ole Neustrup

From: Kane Amandus <kane.amandus@naurugov.nr>

Sent: 29 August 2016 17:26

To: Conny Ehlers

Cc: Ole Neustrup; Tilson Ephraim; Trent Dabwido; Fabiana Harris

Subject: NAURU ENTRY PERMITS - Denmark Delegation

Attachments: Ole Neustrup.pdf; Aicha Esdam.pdf; Borge Petersen.pdf; Dan Jorgensen.pdf; Jesper

Egevang.pdf; Johan Knuth.pdf; Laura Purup.pdf; Martin Henriksen.pdf

Importance: High

Good afternoon Conny,
Please find attached entry permits for the following:

HE Mr. Borge PETERSEN
Mr. Ole NEUSTRUP

Ms. Aicha ESDAM

Mr. Dan JORGENSEN
Mr. Jesper EGEVANG
Mr. Johan KNUTH

Ms. Laura PURUP

Mr. Martin HENRIKSEN

Please ensure that the entry permits are presented at check-in at Brisbane airport. The visas will be issued in
Nauru on arrival. Please note the conditions of the visas.

Foreign Affairs officers will meet the delegation on arrival at Nauru airport.
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards,
Kane



